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Addendum #1  

RFP 2013-001  

Playground Construction 

Questions and Answers 

 

Question #1  

What are the anticipated ages of the children for the new play structure in item 3 Exhibit A?  

Answer #1 

The ages of the children are 3-5 years old. 

Question #2 

What are the anticipated number of child for the above?  

Answer #2 

The number of children that are allowed on the playground are two classrooms (40 children for the 

entire play area). 

Question #3 

Where is the plan view referred to?  

Answer #3 

1.1.3 Plan view drawings and three-dimensional renderings with model numbers, descriptive labels 

(including component names), deck heights, notations of compliance with above guidelines.  

Question #4 

What PIP color is 505 listed in item 5 of Exhibit A?  

Answer #4 

PIP Color is 100% color for the top layer or mixed color if you are using a large rubber mix similar to 

O’Farell Head Start. 

 



Question #5 

Is there a projected or “Not To Exceed” budget for the project?  

Answer #5 

NHA does not release the budget information to bidders. 

Question #6 

Fences & gates are referenced? 

Answer #6 

Playgrounds maybe inspected by appointment. 

 


